

GUIDO CORREA

613-879-6753 guido.a.correa@gmail.com Kanata, Ottawa

Profile

Enthusiastic, creative, organized, collaborative architectural designer with more than 10 years of experience in different architecture studios in Barcelona, in projects ranging from new large multi-unit residential designs, residential renovation and restoration, institutional buildings, to urban and landscape design projects, public spaces, streets, and squares.

Professional Experience

Letter Carrier

Canada Post, Carleton Place, Ontario, Canada
May 2022- (current)

Architectural Technologist

Urbankeios Design studio, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada
Jun 2021- August 2021

- Drafting new and renovation residential architectural projects
- Surveyed and measured existing and buildings sites.
- Generated client presentations materials: design 2D-3D sketches, models and graphics
- Prepared and checked construction drawing packages including plan views, sections, elevations and details
- Software: AutoCad, SketchUp, Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

Logistics Assistant

Nordstrom Rideau Centre, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada
Feb 2020 – May 2021

Architectural and Landscape Drafting technician

Xavier Sola i Subirana Architectural Studio, Barcelona, Spain

May 2017 - Jun 2019
Dec 2009 - May 2013

- Drafting landscape, urban and architectural projects (renovation and restoration of buildings)
- Collected all information for a project, including site selection, environmental impact, zoning laws, building codes
- Surveyed and measured of existing sites and buildings sites
- Generated client presentations materials: design sketches, schematic renders, models and graphics
- Collaborated in architectural, urban landscape designs, according to the particular conditions and objectives of each project, current regulations, budget and requirements specified by the client
- Estimated costs and materials
- Software: AutoCad, Revit, SketchUp Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) Adobe Photoshop, CorelDraw X5

Architectural Design Technician

RGA Arquitectes, Barcelona, Spain

Feb 2006 – Mar 2007

- Designed and drafted multifamily and single family residential projects, interior and space planning.
- Collaborated in work teams in the development of architectural and urban designs, according to the particular conditions and objectives of each project, current regulations, budget and requirements specified by the client
- Generated final drawings including plan views, sections, elevations, details
- Software: Microstation, Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

Architectural Drafting technician

Tot Architectura S.L., Terrasa, Barcelona, Spain

April 2002 – Feb 2006

- Drafting architectural projects, residential projects, renovation, restoration, buildings facilities
- Generated client presentations materials: design sketches, schematic renders and graphics
- Generated final drawings including plan views, sections, elevation, details
- Made site verification visits and prepared as built drawings and documentation
- Software: AutoCad, ArchiCad, Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel) Adobe Photoshop

Educational Background

Ratification of BA (ECA University of Toronto)

Postgraduate in Architecture, Art and Assembly of ephemeral exhibition spaces
Polytechnic University of Catalonia, Barcelona

Bachelor degree in Architecture, National University of Colombia

Skills and Attributes

Professional Workshops

Ontario Building Code courses, George Brown college, Toronto, Canada (in process)
Certificate of completion, BIM Revit Architecture, Autodesk, Barcelona, Spain

Office Tools

MSOffice, MS Excel, MSWord, MS PowerPoint

Design Tools and Applications

AutoCad, SketchUp, Revit, ArchiCad, Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop)

Language Skills

English, Spanish (native), Catalan, Romanian, French

Other

G driver´s license